CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS & REGISTRATION
121 S MCDONOUGH STREET
JONESBORO, GA 30236
770-477-3372

NOTICE
TO: ALL CITIZENS

FROM: CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND
REGISTRATION

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF
ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION SPECIAL
CALLED MEETING

DATE: August 14, 2020

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, in accordance with the Bylaws of the Clayton County Board of
Elections and Registration, that the Board of Elections and Registration will hold a Special Called
Board Meeting on the following date, time, and location:

DATE: Tuesday, August 18, 2020
TIME: 4:30 P.M.
PLACE: As a result of the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic and Shelter in Place

Declaration for Georgia, the Clayton County Board of Elections & Registration
Meeting on Tuesday, August 18, 2020, will be held as a virtual live-stream
meeting at 4:30 p.m. The public may access the meeting at
www.claytoncountyga.gov.

In an effort to maintain the spirit of openness and transparency during this time and in response
to the COVID-19 pandemic, citizens are invited to submit their public comments via the
submission form located at: www.claytonelections.com

AGENDA: The order of business for the Special Called Meeting of the Board of Elections
and Registration shall be as follows:

1. Certification of Election —General Primary Runoff Election held August 18, 2020

The public can view this information online at: www.claytonelections.com.

For additional information, please contact the Clayton County Elections & Registration
Office at (770) 477-3372.

Shauna Dozier, Elections Director
Board of Elections and Registration


http://www.claytoncountyga.gov/

